

Education

State University of New York,
Fashion Institute of Technology,
BFA, Interior Design, 1979

Professional Activities

National Council for Interior Design
Certification, Certificate No. 6347

American Society of Interior Designers
Professional Member (ASID)

International Interior Design Assn.
Professional Member (IIDA)

Certified by National Council on
Qualifications for the Lighting
Professions (LC)

American Institute of Architects,
Professional Affiliate Member (AIA)

Urban Design Review Board,
Maui County, Hawai'i
2010 – 2015

Hui No'eau Board, Maui, Hawai'i
2014 - 2015

NCIDQ Board of Visitors Certification
Team, 1987 – 1989
NCIDQ Design Exam, Master Juror,
1994 – 1996
NCIDQ Design Exam, Appeals Juror,
1997

Teaching Experience

Chaminade University
Honolulu, Hawai'i
*Instructor, "Senior Commercial Design
Studio" and "Furniture Design" courses,
1983 - 1985*

Academy of Art University
San Francisco, California
*Instructor, "Commercial Interior Design,
Second Year", 1994 – 1996*

View Project Photos

www.marshalldesignstudio.com

[www.facebook.com/pages/Marshall-
Design-Studio-LLC/126862527329713](https://www.facebook.com/pages/Marshall-Design-Studio-LLC/126862527329713)

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have over thirty years of diversified experience in all phases of residential, commercial, and hospitality interior design. My areas of expertise include interior design, space planning, lighting design, construction drawings and specifications, construction administration, and project management.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Marshall Design Studio, LLC

Wailuku Maui, Hawai'i and Honolulu Oahu, Hawai'i
Partner, May 2009 – Present

Marshall Design Studio is a professional design practice providing interior design, space planning and lighting design services. Completed projects include:

- Baxter Condominium Renovation, Wailea, HI
- Marshall Residence Restoration, Wailuku, HI
- Marshall Apartment Renovation, Honolulu, HI

Marshall+Marshall

Mill Valley, California
Partner, 1994 – 2009

Working independently, and as a consultant to local design firms, I completed a number of residential interior design and lighting design projects. Independently completed projects include:

- Baumgartner Residence, Honolulu, HI
- Parrinello Residence, Mill Valley, CA
- Daniels Residence, Mill Valley, CA
- Church of Latter Day Saints World Conference Center, Salt Lake City, UT (custom lighting design with Auerbach+Glasow)

Projects completed with Gettman Schow Architects include:

- New Private Residence, Sonoma County, CA
- Schow Residence, Carpinteria, CA
- Lemle Residence, Mill Valley, CA
- Musician Neil Young's New Touring Bus

Shaper Lighting

Richmond, California
Factory Representative, Custom Lighting Design, 1990 – 1994

My role was to serve as the design liaison between Shaper Lighting's factory artisans and the Bay Area design community. This position gave me the opportunity to collaborate with other architects and designers and assist them in achieving their lighting design goals. My experiences in this job gave me the expertise in lighting design and manufacturing technology that led to my becoming a certified lighting designer. Completed lighting design projects include:

- Apple Computers Headquarters, Cupertino, CA
- Yerba Buena Arts Center, San Francisco, CA
- Cincinnati International Airport, Cincinnati, OH
- Hyatt Embarcadero Hotel, San Francisco, CA
- California Academy of Sciences, San Francisco, CA

Jane O. Marshall ASID, IIDA, LC

Marshall Design Studio, LLC
Post Office Box 2547
Wailuku, Maui, Hawai'i 96793
808.463.9118
jane@marshalldesignstudio.com

www.marshalldesignstudio.com

The Ehrenkrantz Group

San Francisco, California
Senior Associate, 1985 – 1990

I was responsible for providing all interior design services in the San Francisco office of this New York City-based architectural firm. Completed projects include:

- Mark Twain Hotel Renovation, San Francisco, CA
- Pasadena Police Building, Pasadena (with Robert A.M. Stern)
- Jurgensen's Grocery Stores, Pasadena, CA
- Orange County Juvenile Justice Center, City of Orange, CA
- Law Offices, Los Angeles, CA
- Sonoma County Jail and Courts Building, Santa Rosa, CA
- Sonoma County Honor Farm, Santa Rosa, CA

Architects Hawaii, Ltd.

Honolulu, Hawai'i
Senior Interior Designer, 1981 – 1985

I was the Senior Interior Designer for several large projects including:

- Liliuokalani Gardens Condominiums, Honolulu
- Sheraton Kauai Hotel, Poipu Beach
- Kaiser Moanalua Medical Center, Honolulu
- Capitol Buildings, Federated States of Micronesia
- Oceanic Cablevision Corporate Offices, Honolulu
- Aston Hotels and Resorts, Corporate Offices, Honolulu
- Deloitte, Haskins and Sells, Corporate Offices, Honolulu

Raymond Loewy International

New York, New York
Interior Designer, 1979 – 1981

As a junior interior designer I provided tenant improvement services on several projects for Banker's Trust and New York University.

AWARDS

A list of awards is available on the Marshall Design Studio, LLC website www.marshalldesignstudio.com

REFERENCES

A list of references is available on the Marshall Design Studio, LLC website